

Vishvakarma Skills University Jaipur

Minutes of Special Meeting of the Academic Council (12th Meeting) held on 3rd May, 2024 at 3:30 P.M. in the Board Room, Indian Institute of Crafts & Design (IICD), Jhalana Institutional Area, Jaipur.

Present:-

1.	Dr. Dev Swarup Vice-Chancellor, Vishvakarma Skills University, Jaipur		- In Chair
2.	Prof. Rakesh Sammauria Professor, Agronomy PARI, Durgapura, Jaipur	(Dean, Agriculture & Allied Fields)	- Member
3.	Prof. Kamlesh Kumar Sharma Ex-Dean & HOD National Institute of Ayurveda, Jaipur	(Dean, & Wellness)	- Member
4.	Prof. Sanjeev Bhanawat Professor & Head Mass Communication & Journalism (Retd.) University of Rajasthan, Jaipur	(Dean, Communication Deisgn)	- Member
5.	Prof. Rajiv Tiwari Professor Malviya National Institute of Technology, (MNIT), Jaipur	(Dean, Equipment & Machine Maintenance)	- Member
6.	Mr. Anish Kappil Principal Indian Institute of Gems & Jewllary, Jaipur	(Dean, Fashion Design)	- Member
7.	Prof. K.K. Dave President Pacific University, Udaipur	(Dean, Financial and Commercial Skills)	- Member

Plely with

8.	Dr. Pilli Emmanuel Shubhakar Associate Professor Malviya National Institute of Technology, (MNIT), Jaipur	(Dean, Network and Hardware)	- Member
9.	Dr. Toolika Gupta Director Indian Institute of Crafts & Design, Jaipur	(Dean, Product Design)	- Member
10.	Sh. Ishwar Lal Jat Chief Fire Officer (Retd), Jaipur	(Dean, Security and Surveillance)	- Member
11.	Dr. Meenakshi Tripathi Associate Professor Malviya National Institute of Technology, (MNIT), Jaipur NIT, Jaipur	(Dean, Software and ITES)	- Member
12.	Dr. Nidhi Raisinghani Head, Department of European Languages, University of Rajasthan	(Dean, Language Skills)	- Member
13.	Dr. Ramesh Mittal Director, CCS National Institute of Agriculture Marketing, Jaipur	(Dean, Skill Education and Training)	- Member
14.	Prof. Ashok Sharma Professor of Commerce (Retd) University of Rajasthan, Jaipur	(Vice-Chancellor Nominee)	- Member
15.	Dr. Mohammad Hussain Controller of Examination Vishvakarma Skills University, Jaipur		-
16.	Ms. Deepa Gupta Comptroller of Finance Additional Charge - Registrar Vishvakarma Skills University, Jaipur		- Member
17.	Dr. Mohammad Hussain Director Skills Controller of Examination Vishvakarma Skills University, Jaipur		- Member Secretary

Hon'ble Member namely, Dr. Anukrati Sharma, Dean Hospitality & Tourism and Ms. Bashir Vandana Rawat, Dean, Aeroscope & Aviation and Prof. Rajesh Kumar, Dean Emerging Technologies, Sh. Dileep Kumar Saxena, Dean Mining Skills and Petroleum and Energy Sector Skills and Dr. Yogesh Yadav, Dean Health Care and Life Sciences could not attend the Meeting. Mely, un 52 Page 2 of 5 At the outset, Dr. Dev Swarup, Vice-Chancellor (Additional Charge), Vishvakarma Skills University welcomed all the Hon'ble Members of the Academic Council and presented an overview about the university specially the present state of affairs and the efforts being made to bring the academic and administrative processes on track.

The Director Skills as Member Secretary then presented the Agenda of the Meeting. The following decision(s) were taken by the Academic Council.

Confirmation of the Minutes

- Confirmation of the Minutes of the 11th Meeting of Academic Council held on 9th January, 2023.
- The Minutes of 11th Academic Council held on 9th January, 2023 were confirmed.

Item No.	Particulars of Agenda Item(s)
1.	To consider and pass the Grace for conferment of Degrees and Diplomas to those who have been examined and found qualified for degrees/diplomas for M.Voc/M.Des(Session 2019-20, 2020-21 & 2021-22), B.Voc/B.Sc (Session 2020-21, 2021-22) and Diploma Programme (Session 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22).

Decision(s)

The Academic Council perused the details of the candidates declared successful and already declared the results for M.Voc/M.Des (Session 2019-20, 2020-21 & 2021-22), B.Voc/B.Sc (Session 2020-21, 2021-22) and Diploma Programme (Session 2019-20, 2020-21, 2021-22) and aaccordingly, granted the Grace/approval conferment the for Degrees/Diplomas to the candidates as below in due course:

S.No.	Name of Course	Session	Number of Students
1.	M.Voc	2019-20	59
2.	M.Voc	2020-21	53
3.	M.Voc/M.Des	2021-22	38
4.	B.Voc/B.Sc	2020-21	130
5.	B.Voc/B.Sc	2021-22	300
6.	Diploma Programme	2019-20	9
7.	Diploma Programme	2020-21	215
8.	Diploma Programme	2021-22	42
	Total		846

Rlung. 1249

Page 3 of 5

In certain cases where the candidates are pursuing their Diplomas simultaneously with the Degree Programmes, while issuing the Diploma Certificate the term "Concurrent" needs to be specifically mentioned.

Table Agenda(s) with the permission of Chair

2. To ratify/approve the decision of Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor for issuance of the Degree to Two Candidates in Special Circumstances in the interest of student's career prospects.

Considering the facts & circumstances in the interest of students career prospects the decision taken by the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor for issuance of the Degrees for Two Candidates whose results have been declared long back was ratified and approved with appreciation.

To consider and pass the 3. Grace/Approval conferment of Degrees of Ten students who have been examined and found qualified for degrees for M.Voc Three Years (Admitting Session 2019-20 & Passing Sessionn 2021-22).

The details of Ten students who have been examined and found qualified for degrees for M.Voc Three Years (Admitting Session 2019-20 & Passing Session 2021-22) whose results have been declared long back was perused and accordingly granted the Grace/Approval for the conferment of the Degrees to them.

4. To approve the format of Degrees/Diplomas to be issued by the University.

The Academic Council considered the format for the Degrees/Diplomas to be given to the successful candidates and arrived at a conclusion that the same format can be used as it was used in case of two candidates Ms. Ankita Singh and Mr. Sunny Kumawat.

It was also decided that the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor may make the necessary changes in the format and can decide as he deems proper.

Ruby - 4282

The assistance provided by the Indian Institute of Crafts & Design (IICD) functionaries for facilitating the university in holding this meeting at their premises was taken on record with appreciation to all concerned.

The Meeting ended with the vote of thanks by the Registrar of the University.

The above Minutes duly approved/confirmed by all the Members who attended the meeting of Academic Council are being issued.

477 139

Dr. Mohammad Hussain Director Skills (Member Secretary) Vishvakarma Skills University Jaipur

Dr. Dev Swarup Vice-Chancellor Vishvakarma Skills University Jaipur

Date: 03.05.2024